

1 H.849

2 Representative Morgan of Milton moves that the bill be amended as  
3 follows:

4 First: In Sec. 72, 21 V.S.A. § 227, by striking out subdivision (a)(6)(B) in  
5 its entirety and inserting in lieu thereof a new subdivision (a)(6)(B) to read as  
6 follows:

7 (B) The Review Board may modify its findings as to the facts, or  
8 make new findings, by reason of additional evidence so taken and filed, ~~and it.~~  
9 If it does so, the Review Board shall file such the modified or new findings;  
10 ~~which findings with respect to questions of fact, if supported by substantial~~  
11 ~~evidence on the record considered as a whole, shall be conclusive, and its~~  
12 recommendations, if any, for the modification or setting aside of its original  
13 order. New findings with respect to questions of fact that are filed by the  
14 Review Board shall be conclusive, if supported by substantial evidence on the  
15 record considered as a whole.

16 Second: In Sec. 93, 21 V.S.A. § 396, by striking out subsection (b) in its  
17 entirety and inserting in lieu thereof a new subsection (b) to read as follows:

18 (b) Procedure. The Commissioner shall forward to the court the record of  
19 the decision on appeal. ~~The court shall direct the record in the matter appealed~~  
20 ~~from to be laid before it, hear the evidence, and make such order approving in~~  
21 ~~whole or in part or setting aside in whole or in part the decision appealed from~~

1 consider the record and any evidence presented; may approve or set aside the  
2 Commissioner’s decision in whole or in part, as justice may require; and may  
3 refer any matter or issue arising in the proceedings to the Commissioner for  
4 further consideration. ~~However, in~~ In no case shall such an appeal operate as a  
5 ~~supersedeas or~~ stay unless the Commissioner or the court to which ~~such~~ the  
6 appeal is taken ~~shall~~ so ~~order~~ orders.

7 Third: By striking out Sec. 159, 21 V.S.A. § 1111, in its entirety and  
8 inserting in lieu thereof the following:

9 Sec. 159. 21 V.S.A. § 1111(26) is amended to read:

10 (26) “Pre-apprenticeship program” means a training model or program  
11 that prepares individuals for acceptance into an apprenticeship program and  
12 that is registered by the Department as provided in section 1123 of this chapter,  
13 pre-apprenticeship program, ~~of this title~~ or, as applicable, the federal Office of  
14 Apprenticeship.

15 Fourth: In Sec. 220, 21 V.S.A. § 1384, in newly designated subsection (b),  
16 by striking out “proclamation within 10 days ~~of~~ after the effective date of ~~said~~  
17 the extension” and inserting in lieu thereof “proclamation within 10 days of the  
18 effective date of ~~said~~ the interpretation or extension”

19 Fifth: By striking out Sec. 382, 30 V.S.A. § 231a(e), in its entirety and  
20 inserting in lieu thereof the following:

1 Sec. 382. [Deleted.]

2 Sixth: In Sec. 456, 30 V.S.A. § 8008(c), by striking out the words “days of

3 following” in their entirety and inserting in lieu thereof the words “days of”